

Daile E. Padin- Ortiz

Email: architectforever2015@gmail.com

Cell: (305) 849-9756

Summary:

Architect, graduated in ISPJAE, Cuba, 1999. Experience in the US: 4 years in office professional engineer and Architects in the State of Florida, 7 years in professional office of architecture in State of New Jersey, 3 years in Architectural design and construction in Dominican Republic, and 1 year in Architectural design in Cuba. Although I have more than 15 years extensive experience as an Architect in design of residential, commercial, institutional and high rise residential projects, Graphic design , landscaping and ample handling of Auto-CAD and Export-level knowledge of Autodesk Architectural Desktop.

Professional Experience:

Properties Solution Service, LLC. Architect's Assistant/Engineer and drafting
(March 2010 to Present) Florida

- Design of residential and commercial.
- Illegalities of residential and commercial.
- Plans and permits.
- Use of programs: Auto-CAD.

JAI Architect LLC. Architect's Assistant - (Jun. 2003 - July 2009) New Jersey

- Design of residential, commercial, institutional projects and building high rise.
- Use of programs: Auto-CAD, Arch-CAD, Architecture Desktop.
- Supervising the site during construction.

Lozano Engineering Associates Inc. Architect's Assistant (Dec. 2002 - May 2003) New Jersey

- Design of residential, commercial, swimming pool

Jacagua LLC, Architect Architect (May, 2000 - Dec. 2002) Dominican Republic

- Design of residential, commercial, institutional and tourist projects.
- Supervising the site during construction

Limov Architect LLC. Architect, (Sep. 1999 - May. 2000) Dominican Republic

- Design of residential, commercial, projects.
- Supervising the site during construction

EPROYIT. Architect (July 1999 - Sept 1999) Cuban

- Design of commercial and Tourist projects.

Education:

Bachelor of Architecture (1994 - 1999) - ISPJAE, Marianao, Havana, Cuba

Teacher Certificate (1992 - 1994) - ISPETP Boyeros, Havana, Cuba

Associate Degree of Structural Engineering (1989 - 1992) - I.P.C.J.M Boyeros, Havana, Cuba

Courses:

- Certificate AutoCAD 3D Program, AutoCAD classes Miami, Frank Alonso Florida Dec-2011
- Certificate Rehabilitation Building (Sub-Code), Rutgers the State University of New Jersey. New Jersey Oct-2003
- Certificate AutoCAD Program, Architecture & Services Associates Santiago, Dominica Republic Sept-1999
- Certificate Mini-CAD Program, I.S.P.J.A.E. 1998, Havana, Cuba
- Project of Rehabilitation Colonial Zone, 1998, Guadalajara, Mexico

Professional Affiliations:

National Council of Architect Registration Boards, NCAAB #: 129989-ortiz